

To: James Olson
E-Mail: james.m.olson@boeing.com
From: John Kennedy
Date: January 08, 2004

Subject: FCC File # 0065-EX-PL-2002

Message:

Dear Mr. James Olson:

The upper frequency test range antenna which points east is aimed toward a mountain range east of Phoenix which is home to a number of microwave and broadcast auxiliary receive antennas. There's also a lot of high and low power auxiliary stations operating in the area in various bands that are being requested. Since it has been reported that there is no shielding at the site, what will be done to ensure that the operations do not interfere with existing operations?

Also, since the license would be used to test development of equipment on an F-18 under government contract, why are so many frequency bands being requested that are allocated exclusively for non-government use? Please provide a showing describing how it will be ensured that the intended operations will not interfere with existing operations.

Furthermore, is it possible to narrow the scope of the request?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of January 08, 2004 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 2820